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TO: 

MEMORANDUM 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
Board of County Commissioner 

FROM: John Petrelli, CPCU, AIC, ARM 

DATE: March 18, 2019 

SUBJECT: Approval of Intergovernmental Claims 

The Intergovernmental Risk Man~gement Committee at its meeting on 
February 7, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2018/2019: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

$246,440.28 

$166,340.59 
$412,780.87 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
February 21, 2019 ratified payment of claims a's follows for Fiscal Years 
2018/2019: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

$256,119.72 

$259,696.49 
$515,816.21 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
March 14, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2018/2019: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

Action Requested: 

$341 , 1 06. 1 0 

$245,404.51 
$586,510.61 

Ratification of payment of intergovernmental claims of February 7, 2019, 
February 21, 2019, and March 14, 2019.totaling. $1,515,107.69. 


